The C-102’s are attached for the wells in Unit G that will be simultaneous dedicated to the 40
acres in the Justis Tubb-Drinkard Pool. The Justis Tubb-Drinkard acreage dedication will not be changing
in Unit Letters B or H since the CC Fristoe B Federal NCT-2 #24 will not be horizontal in the Tubb-
Drinkard zone but only in the Justis Blinebry Pool.

If you have any questions concerning this application, please contact Denise Leake at (505) 397-
0405 or Denise Wann at (505) 397-0425.

Yours truly,

Dot Mo

Denise Wann
Production Engineer
Eunice FMT
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